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Our Ref: 55820310000011JCWIRICHARDIHP 

Dear Mrs Mackay 
Your Ref: 

Re: Start Carby (Deceased) 

Thank you for sending the questionnaire to me. I am very grateful for your help. 

Presently we are awaiting the outcome of discussions with the Crown Prosecution Service and the hearing at 
the General Medical Council. I will keep you updated as to progress and look forward to speaking with you 
soon. 

Best wishes. 

Yours sincerely 

John White 
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